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PODUVAL Akash

From: Jerdine Wang <jerdine.wang@alp.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 4 April 2022 10:36 AM
To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey
Cc: jiamin.mak@alp.com.sg; vincent.er@alp.com.sg; allister@alp.com.sg; 'Mok Kai Jing'; 

info@speedwerkz.biz
Subject: S2M03XKM - [EXTERNAL] RE: PRI OF SLL 7988Z

Importance: High

Categories: Akash

Your Ref: SLR 6137M 
 
Our Ref: AL.INS.2022.SLL 7988Z 
 
4 April 2022                                          

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD                                        BY EMAIL ONLY 
8 Shenton Way                                                               
#24-01 AXA Tower    
Singapore 068811 
 
Dear Sirs,     
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLL 7988Z & SLR 6137M ALONG AYE TOWARDS CHANGI ON 1 APRIL 2022 AT 
ABOUT 1720 HOURS 
 
We act for the owner of vehicle no. SLL 7988Z. 
 
We are instructed to claim damages against you in connection with the above accident. 
 
Pursuant to NIMA protocol, we hereby give you notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of our client’s motor vehicle at 
the under-stated workshop:- 
 

SPEEDWERKZ PTE LTD 
13 Kaki Bukit Road 4 
#01-20 Bartley Biz Centre 
Singapore 147807 
Person In-Charge: Ken / Alex 
Mobile Number: 9619 5936 / 9091 0000 
 

TAKE NOTICE that you are required to respond to us within 2 working days (excluding Saturday, Sunday and Public 
Holiday) of receipt of this notice as to whether you wish to carry out or waive a pre-repair inspection. If we do not hear 
from you in this regard by the stipulated time, we shall construe your silence as waiver of the requirement for a pre-repair 
inspection and our client’s repairers shall proceed to repair our client’s vehicle. 
 
Please contact our staff, Jerdine / Jiamin at 6422 2187 or email us at jerdine.wang@alp.com.sg / 
jiamin.mak@alp.com.sg for future correspondences. 
 
Best Regards 
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Jerdine 
 
For and on behalf of  
ALLISTER LIM 
  
ALP LAW CORPORATION  
ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS 
 
1 Coleman Street  
#05-01 The Adelphi  
Singapore 179803 
Telephone : 6422 2187 
Facsimile : 6438 1211 
UEN & GST Registration Number 202010891H 
 
Email Confidentiality Warning: 
This message contains information which is subject to legal professional privilege and/or is confidential. If you are not the intended 
recipient, you are notified that any unauthorised disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this information is strictly prohibited. If you 
have received this message in error, please notify us by e-mailing us at [ mail@alp.com.sg ] and delete it from your system. Unless the 
contents of this email relate to matters within the scope of the firm’s engagement, any opinions, views and other information are expressed 
in the sender’s personal capacity. You should scan this email and any file attached for viruses. We take no responsibility for any loss or 
damage, whether caused by our own negligence or not, that results from a computer virus or a defect in the transmission of this email or 
any attached file. 
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